

CITY OF ROGUE RIVER

133 Broadway • Box 1137 Rogue River, Oregon 97537 • (541) 582-4401 Fax: (541) 582-0937 • website: cityofrogueriver.org

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY, JUNE 24, 2021 6:00 P.M.

This meeting will be held via FreeConference.com for those who do not wish to attend.. Dial-in using your phone: +1-717-275-8940 OR +1-712-832-8330 Then enter Access Code: 8323246

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION: Pastor Austin Abbott with River Valley Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Community Relations: Chamber of Commerce Liaison Community Relations: Community Center Liaison Emergency Communications of Southern Oregon Finance Committee Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization Personnel Committee Planning Commission Liaison Police Commission Rogue Valley Area Commission on Transportation Rogue Valley Council of Governments Council Advisory Committee

(City Councilor Rick Kempa) (City Councilor Barb Hilty) (Mayor Wayne Stuart) (City Councilor Don Daugherty) (City Councilor Pam VanArsdale) (City Councilor Pam VanArsdale) (City Councilor Barb Gregory) (Mayor Wayne Stuart) (City Councilor Pam VanArsdale) (Mayor Wayne Stuart) (Chair Francis Gilbert)

PUBLIC INPUT: Speakers will be allowed five (5) minutes to speak about an item not on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

- **1 Resignation** Accept a resignation from Planning Commissioner Jack Bird.
- **2 Appointment** Appoint Jack Bird to City Council Position No. 1.
- **3 Public Hearing** Hold a Public Hearing to hear public testimony on amending Rogue River's Comprehensive Plan Goal 12 Transportation Element for the City of Rogue River, Oregon.





	REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Page 2 Thursday, June 24, 2021		
4	CB 21-2427	An Ordinance amending the Rogue River Comprehensive Plan Goal 12 by adopting a new Transportation System Plan, repealing Ordinance No. <u>03-314-O</u> and declaring an emergency.	
5	Public Hearing	Hold a Public Hearing to hear public testimony on a proposed Riparian Protection Ordinance for the City of Rogue River, Oregon.	
6	CB 21-2428	An Ordinance adopting Riparian Protection Requirements for the City of Rogue River, Oregon.	
7	Liquor License	Authorize the Mayor to sign an Oregon Liquor License Control Commission application for Off-Premise use for BACI's Pizza & Pasta at 510 East Main Street, Rogue River, Oregon. Applicant(s): Alfred & Kimberly Lane, owners.	
8	Request	A request from Christy Willard, Children Ministry Director with River Valley Church to reserve Palmerton Park Arboretum to hold Vacation Bible School from June 28, 2021 to July 1, 2021 and waive the park reservation fee.	
9	Request	A request from Ronny Huffstutter with Tunel13 Films to reserve Palmerton Park	

10 Proclamation The Mayor to read a Proclamation declaring "Rogue River's National Rooster Crow 2021 Car Show" on Saturday, June 26, 2021.

Arboretum to film a low budget short film on August 3, 2021.

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURN

These are the phone commands that can be used:

- *2 Raise or lower you hand
- *4 Hear this list of commands
- *6 Mute or unmute your line

Remote Meeting Etiquette:

Be Aware:

Background sounds transmit through the lines. So do other phones if they are in use near you. There will be times that you may be called upon, or there will be an open floor, and if you are not listening in you may lose the opportunity to speak. When Joining the Meeting:

Speak your name slowly and clearly and how you are joining the meeting (by phone).

You should mute yourself if you are not currently talking.

Use the features to virtually "raise your hand" if you need to speak.

Listen for cues or invitations to speak.

The settings should tell you if the moderator has muted you.

Please limit side conversations, background noise, and multitasking (or snacking) while in the meeting.

Impertinent or Slanderous Remarks; Unauthorized Remarks; Demonstrations. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous during a Council meeting shall be removed from the room if so directed by the presiding officer; and such person may be barred from further remarks before that session of the Council. Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells, and similar demonstrations shall not be permitted. Disorderly conduct at Council meetings may be prosecuted upon appropriate complaint signed by the presiding officer. The City Hall is handicapped accessible. Please let us know 24 hours in advance if you will need any special accommodations to attend the meeting. If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, please sign in before the start of the meeting.